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Ms. Ann Cole =z = D)
Office of Commission Clerk ? m,o
Florida Public Service Commission 0
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE:  Embarq Florida, Inc’s Confidential Supplemental Response to
Complaint of Bernice Nancy Garcia

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for filing on behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc. is the original confidential document
in response to complaint of Bernice Nancy Garcia. Embarq provides this supplemental
response to clarify previously filed confidential response dated May 12, 2009. Embarq
claims the information provided is confidential in its entirety as it contains proprietary
confidential business information in accordance with Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes.

This Notice requires that the information be treated as confidential while on file at the

Florida Public Service Commission and further that the information be returned as required
by Section 364.183, F.S.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this
letter and returning the same to this writer. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
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JRublic Serfice Qonuniseion

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: July 21, 2009

TO: Susan S. Masterton, Embarq

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE:

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

090000 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning supplemental response to complaint of

Bernice Nancy Garcia, and filed on behalf of Embarg.
locked storage.

The document will be maintained in

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,
Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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